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MEMORANDUM Contact Information:
o . Adam Emerson
TO: School District Superintendents 850-245-9631

Charter School Leaders Adam.Emerson@fldoe.org

DPS: 2025-93

FROM: Paul O. Burns, Ed.D.

DATE: August 1, 2025
SUBJECT: Withdrawal Form for Students Entering K-12 Scholarship Programs

At its June 4, 2025, meeting in Miami, the State Board of Education approved an amendment to

Rule 6A-6.0952, Florida Administrative Code, Family Empowerment Scholarship Program. This
amendment created a standard withdrawal form for students entering the Family Empowerment

Scholarship Program.

With this amendment, a school district or charter school shall, at the request of a student’s parent
or guardian, complete this form if the student was enrolled in the district or charter school in the
prior school year or is enrolled in the current school year. The parent or guardian then shall
submit the completed form to an approved scholarship organization prior to receiving funding
from either the Family Empowerment Scholarship Program or the Florida Tax Credit
Scholarship Program.

This new form is attached to this memorandum and may also be accessed at
www.floridaschoolchoice.org as a fillable PDF and in Microsoft Word. The form is incorporated
in rule and, as such, can only be edited by removing the Department logo.
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